
This is to certify that the following photograph received 

"Certificate of Merit"

in JUDGING 2 PREMIER CIRCUIT 2021

MOTHER DAUGHTER TIME

Awarded to : Mr. RON GESSER

CANADA

MAN, WOMEN, CHILD (PIDC)(DIGITAL)



This is to certify that the following photograph received 

"Certificate of Merit"

in JUDGING 2 PREMIER CIRCUIT 2021

RESTING THEIR TIRED FEET

Awarded to : Mr. RON GESSER

CANADA

OPEN COLOUR (PIDC)(DIGITAL)



This is to certify that the following photograph received 

"Passion Medal"

in JUDGING 4 PREMIER CIRCUIT 2021

ELDERLY CHIN WOMAN

Awarded to : Mr. RON GESSER

CANADA

MAN, WOMEN, CHILD (PIDC)(DIGITAL)



This is to certify that the following photograph received 

"Passion Medal"

in JUDGING 1 PREMIER CIRCUIT 2021

KARO BOYS

Awarded to : Mr. RON GESSER

CANADA

MAN, WOMEN, CHILD (PIDC)(DIGITAL)



This is to certify that the following photograph received 

"PSA Gold"

in JUDGING 1 PREMIER CIRCUIT 2021

MOTHER DAUGHTER TIME

Awarded to : Mr. RON GESSER

CANADA

MAN, WOMEN, CHILD (PIDC)(DIGITAL)



1

communications@montrealcameraclub.com

From: Ron Gesser <rongesser@bell.net>

Sent: September 23, 2021 5:29 PM

To: communications@montrealcameraclub.com

Subject: Results of Premier Circuit PSA International Competition

Attachments: PSA Gold - Mother Daughter Time.pdf; Passion Medal - Karo Boys.pdf; Passion Medal - 

Elderly Chin Woman.pdf; Certificate of Merit - Mother Daughter Time.pdf; Certificate of 

Merit - Resting Their Tired Feet.pdf

Hi Frances, 
 
I know the club likes to issue “Tip of the Hat” notices and I am excited and proud to share the following with 
you. 
 
I recently received the results of the “Premier Circuit 2021”, PSA International Competition that I entered last 
month https://photographycircuit.com/ . 
I entered 16 images in a 4 judging circuit competition, each judging circuit is treated as a separate 
competition.  
I received 44 acceptances out of a possible 64 acceptances (Only 35% of images in each category receive an 
acceptance) 
 
I also received the following recognitions: 
 

- PSA Gold Medal for my image “Mother Daughter Time” in Theme Category “Man, Woman, Child”  
- Passion Medal for my image “Karo Boys” in Theme Category “Man, Woman, Child” 
- Passion Medal for my image “Elderly Chin Woman”  in Theme Category “Man, Woman, Child” 
- Certificate of Merit Award “Mother Daughter Time” in Theme Category “Man, Woman, Child” 
- Certificate of Merit Award “Resting Their Tired Feet” in Category “Open Color” 

 
I have attached certificates as confirmation of these awards. 
 
Please email me if you would like some additional information. 
 
Best regards, 
Ron 
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